
From: Pallister, Donna [mailto:Donna.Pallister@arcadis-us.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2014 2:21 PM 
To: Crawford, Jeffrey (DEM) 
Cc: Alan Sepe 
Subject: Springfield Street School 
 
Hi Jeff, 
 
We inspected the blowers at the Springfield Street School complex this morning and found that 
one of the blowers at the middle school had turned off because of water collected in the 
knockout tank. The tank was drained and the blower was restarted. 
 
Thank you, 
Donna 
 
Donna Pallister, PE, LSP | Principal Engineer | donna.pallister@arcadis-us.com  
ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 300 Metro Center Boulevard, Suite 250, Warwick, RI 02886  
T: 401-738-3887 x25 | M: 401-255-9619 
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Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and 
its affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary 
information contained in this e-mail message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the 
use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or 
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any 
files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited 
and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is intended to constitute 
the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law. 
 

mailto:donna.pallister@arcadis-us.com
http://www.arcadis-us.com/

